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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(4:01 p.m)

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Good afternoon, | adies and
gentl enen. We are convening and broadcasting this public
heari ng by vi deo conference. My nane i s Ant hony Hood. Joi ni ng
me are Vice Chair MIIler, Comm ssioner Shapiro, Conm ssioner
Tur nbul |, and Conm ssi oner, okay, Vice Chair Mller,
Comm ssi oner Shapiro, Conm ssioner May may join us or he may
be listening but we will hold that in abeyance.

Also we are joined by Ofice of Zoning Staff M.
Sharon Schellin, M. Paul Young, who's working all of our
virtual operations. Copies of today's virtual public hearing
notice are available on the Ofice of Zoning's website.
Pl ease be advised that this proceeding is being recorded by
a court reporter, al so webcast Iive, which included Wbex and
YouTube live.

The video will be available on the Ofice of
Zoning's website after the hearing. Accordingly, all those
| i stening by Webex or by phone will be nuted. Please state
your nanme and hone address before providing oral testinony
or your presentation. Wen you are finished speaki ng, please
mut e your audi o so that your m crophone is no | onger picking
up sound or background noi se.

I f you experience difficulty accessi ng Wbex or

wi th your tel ephone call-in, then please call our OZ hotline

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

4

nunber at 202-727-5471 and sign up to receive Wbex log in
or call in instructions. Al persons planning to testify,
either in favor, opposition, or wundeclared, in virtual
appear ance, we encourage you to sign up in advance. At the
time of sign up, all participants will conplete the oath of
affirmation required by Subtitle Z, Section 408.7.

If you wish to file witten testinony or
addi ti onal supporting docunents during the hearing, then
pl ease be prepared to describe and discuss it at the tinme on
your testinony, as we have not had tinme to review that
subm ssi on

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
t he provisions of 11 Z DCVR Chapter 4 as follows: Prelimnary
matters at this case, we have up to 60 m nutes reporting of
the O fice of Planning and Departnent of Transportation;
Report of other Governnent agencies; Report of the ANGC
Testi nmony of organi zations which will have five m nutes, and
i ndi vidual s which will have three m nutes, respectively, by
t he Conm ssion, and then we'll have rebuttal and cl osing by
t he Applicant.

The Conmi ssion reserves the right to change tine
limts for presentations, if necessary, and i ntends to adhere
totime limts as strictly as possible. Again, today's date
is July the 9th, and | believe this is Zoning Conm ssion Case

No. 19-19. Wth that, does the staff have any prelimnary
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matters?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, sir. First, the Applicant filed
a notion at Exhibit 18, where they filed an affirmation of
posting instead of a notarized affidavit, and that was due
to the COVID- 19, not being able to get out and have access
to a notary. W just asked the Conm ssion to approve that
noti on where they've affirnmed that they did the posting and
again, that's at Exhibit 18.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Thank you, M. Schellin.
Comm ssi oners, | don't have any problemw th that, especially
wi th what we're goi ng through. As | ong as our counsel has not
flagged it, | don't have any problens with it. Any others?
Any obj ections? Ckay, no objections.

MS. SCHELLI N: Ckay. The other prelimnary matter
is just one proffered expert, and that is in architecture.
| don't show that he's been accepted before. I'"m sure |I'm
going to ness this up. N cholas M oczkowski .

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO What exhibit is that, M.
Schel I'i n?

M5. SCHELLIN: That would be 14E as in Edward.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So Ni chol as Moczkowski. That's in
Exhibit 14E? Let me get to that exhibit.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO. | have no concerns, M.
Chai r.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, no concerns. Anybody el se?
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Vice Chair, fine? Comm ssioner Turnbull?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: I'm still trying to pul
it up on ny tablet.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. I'll give you tine. 14E

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | am okay with it, M.
Chair.

CHAIRVAN HOOD: | am as well. Thank you. M.
Ni chol as Moczkowski, and |I'm sure he wll correct us when
he cones on, now wi |l have expert status, at least in this
case. Anything else, M. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN. No, sir. 1'lIl have the Applicant
confirmit. | believe, | was trying to find my notes but now
| can't find it, | believe they were going to take 20
m nutes. Soneone's trying to call in, so let me see who that
m ght be.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO M. Tummonds is on with us
NOW.

MR TUMMONDS: Yes, 20 mnutes is what we are
proposi ng for our presentation.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. | don't have a problem Any

objection to 20 m nutes? Ckay. You can go right ahead, M.

Tumonds.

MR, TUVMONDS: Perfect. Before we start, 1'd |ike
toconfirmthat all of our teamis in. | see M. Moczkowski,
Sarra Mhanmed, and Brad Fennell are also going to be
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providing. There's Sarra, there's Brad. Perfect. Wnderful.
Thank you very nuch.

Good afternoon, menbers of the Comm ssion. | am
Paul Tummonds of Goulston and Storrs. Lawence Ferris of
Goul ston is also wth us here this afternoon as part of this
consol i dat ed PUD application. As | just said, three witnesses
this afternoon, they'll be presenting testinony. Sarra
Mohaned and Brad Fennell, on behalf of the Applicant, and
Ni ck M oczkowski, our expert in architecture.

Qur pre-hearing subm ssion materials detail how
t hi s consol i dat ed PUD application sati sfies the PUD st andards
and response to set-down comrents from both the Zoning
Commi ssion and the Ofice of Planning. In addition, at the
request of the Ofice of Planning, we have submtted
yesterday a two-page docunent which provides details as to
how this project satisfies the special exception standards
pursuant to Subtitle U, Section 421, for new residential
devel opment in the RA-1 Zone district.

W are pleased to note that this application has
the conditional support of the Ofice of Planning, and the
Department of Transportation. M. Moczkowski w |l address
the issues that Ofice of Planning raised regarding the
addi tional information and analysis that they requested in
their report, and in regard to DDOT's conditioned support,

we have subm tted an updated TDM and | oadi ng nanagenent pl an
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into the record, which includes the two additi onal conditions
t hat DDOT sought. It is our understanding that this revised
TDM and |oading nmanagenent plan has addressed DDOT's
condi ti ons.

Il will now have Ms. Mohaned present her testinony
where she wi Il discuss the vision for the project, comunity
outreach that occurred, and comunity support for this
project. Ms. Mohaned?

M5. MOHAMED: Thank you, Paul. Good afternoon. My
nanme is Sarra Mhanmed and | wll present to you today on
behal f of --

(Tel ephonic interference.)
COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ms. Mohaned, we can't hear

you wel | enough.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |If everybody else could nute
t hensel ves, and then we'll just wait and see if we can get
Ms. Mohanmed.

M5. MOHAMED: Is this better?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Yes, that's better. |If everybody
could nute thensel ves.

M5. MOHAMED: Ckay. |'I1 start fromthe begi nning.
(Tel ephonic interference.)
COM SSIONER SHAPIRG: |'m sorry, M. Chair. |
can't understand what she's sayi ng.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: | was trying to as well, but |et
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9

me ask you. Can everybody see Ms. Mohaned, or is that just
me that can't see her?

MR. YOUNG It |ooks Iike her connection is bad
Maybe if her exception is to call in.

CHAl RMVAN HOOD: Can we do this, can we let Ms.
Mohaned call in and that way we can hear her.

M5. MOHAMED: 1'I11l call in.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: M. Tummonds, while we're on that,
can we go to sonebody el se? Unnmute yourself, M. Tummonds.

MR. TUMVIONDS: we' | switch over to M.
M oczkowski, and he can wal k through his presentation.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. M oczkowski, before you get
started, who nessed your nane up worse, M. Schellin or
nysel f? You nust unnmute yourself. | can read your lips, you
say Ms. Schellin. Ckay.

(Laughter.)

MR. TUMMONDS: You're still nuted.

MR. YOUNG No, he's not nuted, but we can't hear
hi m

MR, MROCZKOWBKI : |Is that any better?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: There you go.

MR, MROCZKOWSKI : | apol ogi ze. Thank you again to
comm ssioners, staff, and all those who are joining on |ine.
My name is Nick Moczkowski, and | ama partner with Stoiber

& Associ ates Architects, |ocated at 1621 Connecti cut Avenue
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10
NW Suite 200, and that's in D. C

Terrace Manor, and |I'm not sure, is M. Young
going to be putting these slides up sinultaneously, or aml
supposed to do sone screen-share?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: There we go.

MR MROCZKOWBKI : Wbnderful. Thank you. That's
great. So you should see on your screen here a ground-| evel
view of a corner of the property. Terrace Manor will be a
130-unit, four-story building, roughly 31,000 square foot
floor points, and underneath that, 52 parking spaces
partially bel ow grade.

The site sl opes fromnorth to south, which onthis
i mage woul d be on the right-hand side down to the |eft-hand
side. Alarge retaining wall along the northwestern edge of
the site, which would be off to the back on the left, wll
be needed to allow for rear units to get light and air, and
for stormwater managenent overland relief.

The structure will be a concrete podiumw th frane
construction above and the exterior materials include two
tones of brick veneer, for Savannah and 13th Street facades,
above a ground face CMJ veneer base. Fi ber cenent |ap siding
will be used for accent on sone of the areas of the fourth
floor.

Openings into the parking | evel are now screened

by painted, perforated, netal panels. These have been
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proposed after the Ofice of Planning suggested we | ook for
ways to reduce the transparency and views into that |evel.
We had previously shown wel ded wi re panel s i n t hose openi ngs.
Next slide, please.

This is before and after, left-hand view is the
wel ded wire. You can see it's that |ower |evel parking and
then on the right-hand side is the current proposal. Next
slide.

At the set-down, Zoning Conm ssion recomended
that the team |l ook at the followng: First, break up the
massi ng, particularly along the main street facades, and we
achieved this by using nore contrast and darker siding in
trims. W& also proposed a 14 feet deep by 60 feet w de
ext ensi on of the pedestrian entry along 23rd Street, and t hat
includes the anenities based on the first floor. The
i ncreased depth there, we feel, does help break apart the
massi ng.

W were al so asked to reconsi der the use of white
coping and trim and so at the red brick regi ons we had shown
it as white. W are now showing it a nmedi umshade of gray and
brought that same tone down to the pedestrian entry as an
accent. Next slide, please.

This slide shows updated east and south
el evations. The Ofice of Planning's report asked us to

reconsi der the bal cony projections currently illustrated on
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all of our docunents with about 8 inches of projection. W
can increase this to 18 i nches. Those i ncreased shadow | i nes,
I n our opinion, would also help to break up the massing on
those two mai n facades.

Pl ease note al so on the upper inmage, that's the
east facade, you'll notice on the right-hand side uphill
there have been sone recent changes to that facade. W'l]|
di scuss that in nore detail shortly. Next slide.

Thi s shows t he updated north and west el evati ons,
primarily the rear of the building, and shows the transition
to the vinyl lap siding around the corner fromthe off-white
brick ends. We're using red siding accents to break up the
| ong runs of the darker siding.

Al so, in that top image, the conmunity garden is
accessed by residents via a secondary door. You can sort of
see. It's not quite a third of the way up the |eft-hand
si de.

Aside froma light that we put there for exterior
| i ghting and safety, the owner doesn't want to nake that door
very nmuch of a focal point. G ven the heavy tree cover uphil
and steep grades that we tal ked about, therereally isn't any
views to the back of the building or to this garden door from
any of the adjacent properties.

On the north el evati on, which woul d be the bottom

i mage, you can again see the recent changes to the first
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fl oor, where the existing grade woul d have needed addi ti onal
retention to get windows onto the first floor. You can see
a dashed-in white line, which is the continuation of the
exi sting grade at that northern end of the building, andit's
cut away for clarity so you can see via the courtyard wall.
Next slide, please.

The proposed exterior material palette, already
di scussed, includes the perforated netal panels for the
garage openings in the bottomleft-hand corner. W also are
changi ng t he wi ndow col or on that fourth fl oor where we have
siding, to a black w ndow. Those black w ndows are also
needed on the rear view. Next slide please.

This is a site plan showing the proposed
pedestrian entrance expansion, that's the lighter orange
rectangl e near the top of the building, and al so renoval of
retaining walls around the north end. That's what | was
al luding to about sonme recent changes. Next slide, please.

The parking and | oading |evel includes 44 |ong-
term bi ke parking spaces, and 52 vehicl e parki ng spaces. 22
of those are conpact. As Paul nentioned, the TDM and | oadi ng
managenment plans have been developed in coordination with
DDOT, and so we believe, after studying the adverse inpacts
of trying to turn | oadi ng vehicles around on site, everybody
seens to be happy with this conproni se.

Moving left toright on the plan, the parking slab
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ranps up with the grade, heading to the north, and the
foundation wall ends sone 82 feet before the upper |evels of
the building. This hel ps keep the sheeting and shoring and
cut as reasonabl e as possible for an all-affordabl e project.
Next sli de.

This sanme factor influenced a recent adjustnent
to cut back on the excavation at the first floor as well.
OP's request to see views fromthe units at that end |l ed us
to reconsider the practicality and val ue of having residents
live in, in sone cases, alnost 12 feet bel ow retai ned grade
| evel . Three units were ultinmately renoved, and two ot her
t wo- bedroons adj acent to them were reduced to one bedroons
since their windows would still be above existing grade on
both of these and west el evations. Next slide, please.

To keep the unit count at 130 units, other parts
of the plan on the first floor and |evels above were
adjusted. Two tiers of three-bedroom units, seven total
units, were converted to a mx of one to two-bedroomunits.
This m x had been 65 ones, 54 twos, and 11 threes, and i S now
71 ones, 55 twos, and four threes. Next slide, please.

These are the sections through the property,
including at the bottom an updated section showi ng the
adj usted foundation wall on the first floor, resulting from
the reduced cut that we were looking to do. Next slide,

pl ease.
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This is the roof plan for the project. The roof
w Il not be occupied, and instead we are proposing around
13,800 square feet of solar photovoltaics over an extensive
green roof. That will surround the condensers and t he out si de
air systens. There are two penthouses proposed. The first
wth a corrugated perforated scrim around the outside air
systens and t he el evator overrun, and then, as zoning al |l ows,
a separate penthouse stair enclosure. That will also be clad
with the sane perforated scrim Next slide, please.

Here's an overall viewproject as it would sit on
the site, with the conbi ned sol ar and green roof shown at the
top. The owner is committing to delivering this building wth
LEED CGold certification, coupled with 100 percent of the
storm water retention requirenent fulfilled on site. W
believe this all-affordable developnent wll be both a
sust ai nabl e and an i nportant addition to the District. Thank
you very much for your tine.

MR, TUVMONDS: Thank you. | think nowwe'll try to
go back to Ms. Mohamed. Sarra, have you been able to cone in
vi a phone?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO She's on nute but on a bad
connection still.

M5. MOHAMED: Hel | 0?

MR, TUWONDS: Hi, Sarra.

M5. MOHAMED: Can you hear ne? | can hear you
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: There you go. You sound better.

M5. MOHAMED: COkay. | called on the phone. So Nick
took away ny thunder, but not to worry, imagine you didn't
see all that, okay?

As | said before, ny nane's Sarra Mohaned, and |'m
presenting to you today on behalf of WC Smth. WC Smith is
an active developer in all eight wards of Washington, D.C.
since 1968. For nore than 30 years, we've been conmtted to
the Parkline community where the proposed project wll be
| ocated. Over this tinme, we have devel oped an extensive range
of housing in the neighborhood, including project-based
Section 8, LIHTC, market, for-sale town hones and single-
fam |y detached houses.

W devel oped t he Shops at Park Village, a shoppi ng
center anchored by gi ant supermarkets, the first full-service
supermarkets to open in Ward 8 in decades, and a Town Hal
Educati on and Arts Recreation Center, also known as THEARC.

I n nunbers, that equates to 2200 rentals, nearly
400 for-sal e hones, 150,000 square feet of retail, 200,000
square feet of dedicated conmmunity center space.

Several years ago we were made aware of the
depl orabl e conditions at Terrace Manor, and worked closely
Wi th the existing tenant association to step in and purchase
this property fromthe bankruptcy court.

12 famlies were living at the site, while one
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famly was residing in a hotel, due to the wunlivable
conditions. Once we purchased the property, we rel ocated all
famlies to clean state housing within 30 days. Al forner
residents are currently at properties within the Smth
portfolio, and we have remained in contact wth the
resi dents.

Today, we are proposing to you revival of a
negl ected property, replaced wth a fully affordable
property, avail able for househol ds earning 60 percent M,
whi ch woul d be a maj or contribution to the City's affordable
housi ng goal s. Al'l previous Terrace Manor residents will have
t he opportunity toreturnto the property after redevel opnent
is conplete. They can nove into a new, LEED Gold building
whi ch they can call hone.

More inportantly, as you' ve seen already, we've
sharpened our pencils and enhanced the design of the
bui | di ng' s appearance. Based on the revisions since the 2018
BZA application, and in response to all the Ofice of
Pl anni ng and Zoni ng Conmmi ssi on feedback we' ve received.

Al'l Terrace Manor residents, new and existing,
w || have access to all the anenities offered at the site,
whi ch i nclude a cl ub room 24-hour front desk, fitness space,
on-site leasing office, and a comunity garden. These
anenities are consi stent with our other properties throughout

the City, not just the affordabl e products.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwWDN

o O

~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

18

As nentioned previously, the tenant nanor
associ ation has not only been actively involved in this
project, but our partner on this deal. They have been with
us every step of the way, and have co-presented wth us at
our ANC neetings. Both the ANC and the tenants' association
have provided a letter of support for this project.

| want to thank you for your tine, and I'll hand
over the mc to Brad to speak to you.

MR, FENNELL: Thank you, Sarra. Conmm ssioners, ny
name is Brad Fennell. | am the Executive Vice President of
WC. Smth, where | head up the devel opnent group. |I'd |ike
to take just a few mnutes and update you on the current
status on the financing for the project.

This project has been subnmitted to DHCD, and
unfortunately we did not get selected |ast week when they
cane out with their announcenents. And to make natters worse,
there really is no clear understandi ng of when the District
is going to be in a financial condition where they can
continue to support affordable housing deals |ike Terrace
Manor .

And so we're faced with a really challenged
decision. W certainly are commtted to giving this 130-unit,
all-affordable project built, and to do that we're now
exploring alternative private financing sources inclusive of

us putting nore of our own equity into the deal for a very,
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very long tine in order to mask the effects the potenti al
| ack of DHCD subsi dy.

VWhat does that nmean? Well, Nick went over sone of
what it neant, because we're trying to elimnate sone of the
nor e expensi ve el enents of the foundati on and maybe up to 400
lineal feet of retaining walls on that north end, but that
al so neant, as he covered, a | oss of units.

And so one of the things that we're asking for
today is the flexibility in our wunit count and in our
distribution of units through the building. Because we're
fixed on our FAR, we're really asking that we could stay at
a mnimm of 130 wunits and seek about five percent
flexibility in the rearrangi ng of the internal configuration
of the building. W're not going to propose any changes to
the building's architecture or footprint, and, as N ck went
over, the exanple would lead to a drop from 50 percent two
and three-bedroons to 45 percent for the project.

W think that this hel ps us cover our operating
expenses, keeps our unit count up, and preserves things |ike
a front desk, that is a manned position, which helps with the
ultimte goal of building a strong conmunity.

The ot her area that we are focused on i s conti nued
cost-cutting. Wthout the DHCD subsidy, it's incredibly
difficult to think about how to finance an all-affordable

project. So in addition to having a private-sector partner
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like Smth, who's willing to nove an all-affordabl e project
forward w thout the DHCD subsidy, it's really necessary for
us to look at other cost-saving neasures that don't i npact
t he appearance of the project or the tenant experience.
Therefore, we're asking that we no |onger are
commtted to entering the First Source and CBE agreenents.
If the DHCD were to reenter the financing m x, obviously, we

woul d of course conply with all the DHCD covenants, which

I ncl udes those | abor agreenents. But without it, we're just
not sure how we can make the nunbers work.

So in sumary, the conbination of the slightly
| oner construction cost and flexibility with regard to the
distribution of units, | think this is critical for us to
keep our ability to finance this project and keep our
comritnent to the community to nove forward expeditiously

wi th the devel opnment and construction of the project.
I really appreciate  your attention and

consi deration of these requests, and |' mavail abl e to answer

guesti ons.

MR, TUMMONDS: Thank you, Brad. That concl udes our
presentation, and the whole teamis avail able to answer any
guestions that you may have.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay, thank you all for your
presentations. | can tell you ended on a very sour and bad

note. I'msure we'll have questions as we continue to nove
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forward. We will start tonight with Conmm ssioner Shapiro.
do have sone questions fromConm ssi oner May, but | wll read
those at the end. He still may be able to join us. W'll see.
M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. Yes,
a few questions. | was just |ooking over the notes fromset-
down, and | didn't even quite understand ny own question but
"Il throwit all your way. What happened to t he BZA case and
the BZA approval? Let's say we were to approve this
consol i dat ed PUD

MR, TUMMONDS: Sure, | can take that one on. The
BZA approval expired on May 6, 2020, unless you were to file
again for it, sowe just let that expire. This is the project
for this site.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Perfect. Thank you. So, this
was a Low I ncone Housing Tax Credit deal, a LIHTC deal, and
what you got rejected for was the nine percent tax credits,
is that what |'m hearing, assum ng?

MR, TUMVONDS: No, it was originally a tax credit
deal, rehabilitating older buildings that still renain, but
those buildings are really in an unlivable condition. Qur
plan is to renove those buildings. And then we were appl yi ng
for four percent tax credits fromthe HFA Bond Program and
t hen additional Housing Production Trust Fund in order to

cl ose the gap.
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Qur current thinking, wthout the DHCD Housi ng

Protection Trust Fund would be to continue to go through the
bond cl osing, generate the four percent credits, and then
figure out howto close the gap, which was the DHCD subsi dy.

MR TUMMONDS: Roughly, how big a gap are you
tal ki ng about in your financing?

MR, TUWONDS: It's 15 m | lion under DHCD. W were
reachi ng sone | ower MFlI targets in order to be conpliant with
their nunbers, but we were able to bal ance the deal and make
things work. Under the newer scenario, we're |ooking to
mai ntain unit count and we're | ooking at the 60 percent MFI
and that hel ps us maintain NO and be able to cl ose the gap.

But | should say that's not w thout pain of taking
the acquisition and sort of putting it on the side for the
better part of 15 to 17 years until the tax credit investor
has had his time to get the yield fromthe tax credits, and
then we coul d | ook at reacquiring the bal ance of the project
and figure out howto try to recoup the noney that we' ve put
out. So it's a significant contribution on behalf of the
Smth Conpany if we were to nmake that project work.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO What ' s t he tot al devel opnent

cost ?

MR, TUMMONDS: The TDC for the project as a whole
is 38 mllion, 47 if you include the land and acquisition
nunber s.
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO So that 15 is a significant

anount. How much -- the First Source and the CBE, it's
I nteresting that you said that you want to pull back on that
as a cost-saving neasure. How do you eval uate that as a cost-
savi ng neasure? First of all, | appreciate the reputation of
your conpany, no questions around your integrity around this,
| hadn't heard it franed that way. So how do you val ue the
addi ti onal expense of First Source and CBE?

MR TUMMONDS: We think those, along with Davis
Bacon, contribute between five and 15 percent to the
construction costs. There's no science that backs those
nunber s up, because there's no perfect situati on where you're
going out with a bid, one with and one wi thout, at the sane
time where you would get a collection of bidders who would
gi ve you that basis adjustnent.

So it is our specul ation, based on our history and
our experience, that it's between five and 15 percent.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRO. | get it on Davis Bacon, |
don't quite get it on First Source and CBE

MR, TUMVONDS: So, if you're a contractor and you
get a bid sheet, and the bid sheet says that you have no
requi rements, or you have a bid sheet that says that you have
to mintain requirenents, right away there are cost
i nplications to tracking one versus the other.

And t hen when you | ook at the rel ative chal | enges
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that you step into, let's just take First Source, for
exanpl e, where you have to not only track hours and nake sure
that you're neeting those chall enges, you have to backfill
where you don't have the ability, if there's a |abor
shortage, that becones a bigger chall enge.

And then you put sort of the generalized
difficulties in managi ng your | abor resources on top of that,
and that's what inputes a higher price on behalf of that
subcontractor, who has other choices and other jobs in which
they can choose to bid on.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. Thank you for that.

So, | have questions about 1Z, the |Z units. I'minclined to
| eave that to Vice Chair MIler, because | imgine you'll
have t hose questions as well, so I'lIl just hold on that, and
| do have a, | may be missing this, this is ground up, right?
Razing it.

MR, TUMMONDS: Right.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay, fine. | had a strange
reaction. I'mnot the architect in the room | had a strange
reaction to the white wndows in the nulti-colored
backgrounds, and then you nmade the darker w ndows up top.
There's a way in which | find it playful, and there's a way
in which I find it kind of distracting. |I'm wondering, |
don't know, maybe a quick thought fromthe architect around

the bright white w ndows.
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MR, MROCZKOWEKI : Sure. W ndows, they cone in al ot

of different flavors, and the white is a very standard
offering that we tend to use quite a bit. It reflects a | ot
nore of the heat gain and gives you a crisp |l ook that's easy
to maintain. The black is just a great contrast to that, so
for us, we saw the |light as a good punctuation to the nore
subtle colors, and keep the dark as dark as possible. That
was the center of the concept.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO Did you consider all dark

w ndows t hroughout the whol e thing?

MR. MROCZKOWEKI : | believe we | ooked at it at one
point, but this is where we ended up.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. All right. That's all
| have for now, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: Okay, thank you. Let's go to
Conmi ssi oner Turnbul | .

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair. I'm
a little bit saddened to hear about the issues wth
financing. This would be a significant housing gain for the

city, especially at the affordable limts. So it's -- |I'm
saddened to hear that we're going through all this on this
proj ect .

"1l take up wi th Conm ssi oner Shapiro' s questions
about the financing and how the five to 15 percent i npact

wth the different First Source and CBE, | don't think we've
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had sonebody cone and hit us with that before, at |east not
to those levels. So that's a little bit, that's concerning
to hear that.

On the architecture, | think Conm ssioner Shapiro
had a good point about the w ndows. Wat's troubling to ne
Is that |I've never | ooked at a |ot of projects as a front and
a back, and you have the street side which gets all the good
and the glory, and then the back gets treated as -- W've
dealt with a lot of architects and clients where we say, you
know, buildings are built holistically and four-sided, and
there's a lot to be seen.

These bui l dings are seen not just on two sides but
there's housing behind, so people are going to see this
bui | di ng frombehind al so. The rear el evati ons, these peopl e
who live in this building are also going to be at the back.
| find it a little bit oppressive to look at the rear
el evations and see this very charcoal gray, dark black
el evati on.

It just seens, and guess what, they have |ight
wi ndows. Wite siding on the other side has black w ndows.
Sol'malittle bit troubled by the architectural hierarchy
of how you go around expl ai ni ng dark wi ndows on one si de, and
then go to white windows on the other side. Is it sinply a
cost, if sincethis is the back side we're going to nake this

a lot cheaper materials? | find that a hard sell to ne.
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| think that people are goingto belivinginthis
bui | ding, around this building, and to see the back side
bei ng downgraded so nmuch, I'mtroubled by that. | think that

there's a better way of doing that, there's a better way of

m xi ng el evations, there's a better way of defining it and
keepi ng costs down but also providing alittle bit of relief
to that huge charcoal gray back side. It just seens
oppressive to ne, that's all. Any comments?

MR FENNELL: |'"m not sure who is going to go.
"Il take the visibility side, and, N ck, maybe you can take
the coloration, since that was at your hand.

Maybe if we could put the site plan back up.
There is a significant grade differential fromthe top side
of the site down to the front bottom at Savannah and 23rd.

And so, when you tal k about the visibility of the
back side of the building, | think what you will see is
nostly hill and trees that are up there, and there really
isn't, fromthe street, from Savannah, or from23rd, or even
if you canme up and drove Shipley Terrace, or Ridgecrest
Court, you would not find great site |ines back down to this
bui | di ng.

MR. MROCZKOWSKI :  Paul Young, could you put up

our Power Point presentation. Al right, thank you.

And so, | think we want to go back to the site

pl an?
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Can you stay on this slide
right here.

MR, MROCZKOWBKI :  Sur e.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Conmi ssioner Turnbull, I'm
sorry.

So, you are saying everything off the back you
don't really see. Go back to that slide again.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD: Let's back up to the first slide.
| al so have sone questions. Let's stay on that slide for a
monent .

COWMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO So, you are saying thisis,
obviously, all visible fromthe road, but the back side of
this you are saying you, actually, don't see because of the
t opography and the trees?

MR, MROCZKOWSKI :  That's been our experience. |f
you wal k the site, yes.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well, | guess | don't
totally buy that. Plus, you also have a tenant area in the
back that they are going to go out and be in, right? Am|
not correct? 1Isn't there a garden area in the back there?

MR. TUMMONDS: Yes, you are correct.

| think, you know, | think we hear you,
Conmm ssi oner Tur nbul | . And, | think we do need to take a
| ook at, certainly, the color palette back there. We' ||
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continue to |l ook at that and evol ve that further.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCD: Let nme just interrupt, M.
Turnbull. This -- we have this up already. M question is,
t hough, what's going on. | nean, | listened to the comments,
| know | made sonme comments about the upper part. | don't

know whet her that's bl ack, charcoal gray, or what, but, you
know, |'mal nost sorry | even nentioned it, because back here
It's just too busy. | don't know what's goi ng on back there.
| guess I'll wait to come to ny turn and we go through that,
but | want to cone right back to this particular slide,
because |'m | ooki ng back here. And, |I'mthinking, what the
heck is going on.

But, | like the structure. |It's just the palette
and the colors. There's a lot going on, and | know that |
had sone comments about the upper part, about it being white
and getting dirty. But, | think we went fromone extrene --
" mal nost sorry | even nentioned it.

Commi ssi oner Turnbul |, you go ahead and conti nue.

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | just want to finish up.
| guess I'm following up on I nean M. Shapiro's line, |
think the solar panels on the roof are a great benefit, and
I"'mglad to see that.

Did I hear you say, when you were describing the

bal coni es, they are now going to be 18 i nches? |'mnot sure,
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| nmean just Juliet before -- like applied netal grill onto
the wall, now they are going to be 18 inches deep. |s that
right?

MR, MROCZKOWSBKI :  That's correct. As rendered and
illustrated on the entire package, it is still shown at that
applied I evel, about eight inch projection.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR, MROCZKOWSKI :  The proposal would go out to 18
I nches.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. All right. Thank
you.

M. Chair, | think that will be my questions for
now.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you.

Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Thank you, M. Chairman, and

t hank you to the Applicant for bringing this project forward.

|, too, am -- obviously, not knowing all the
proj ects that were before DHCD, but |' mdi sappoi nted that you
did not receive the, | guess, $15 mllion subsidy you were
seeking from-- in Housing Production Trust Fund dollars, is
t hat what you said M. Fennel ?

MR. FENNELL: That is correct.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: What's the total amount of

HPTF funding in that particular cycle, not that that's
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rel evant to our consideration. But, | aminterested.

MR, FENNELL: [It's always tough to know how nuch
they are giving out. They have -- they were supposed to have
had $115 mllion this year. They did award ten projects.
And, all we got, we got a letter that said that we were one
of the ten, but that if additional funding cane about, they
woul d | ook at projects fromthis pool. W were one of the
projects they would continue to | ook at.

But, there's no -- this is the third tinme that
we've applied for Housing Production Trust Fund. Sarra
addressed it at the beginning of the presentation, we cane
to this project because we are so intertwined in the
nei ghbor hood, and it was di sturbing to see what had happened.

There was, you know, a call to arnms. There was
a need to stepin. And, the inplication was that if we could
take imediate need of addressing the fanmlies who were
living in squalor, and then cone with a thoughtful plan
that, you know, we could return those residents and inprove
t he nei ghbor hood.

And, it's disappointing that we are at this point,
and we are just not prepared to give up on the project. But,
we are also smarting fromthe fact that, you know, waiting
a whole other cycle to go round four doesn't seem very
hopeful right this second.

And so, you know, this news canme out |ast
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Thursday. W were devastated, and | think that nmy comments,
and the latitude that |'m asking for, doesn't cone I|ight
hearted fromus at all. |In fact, you know, we have funded - -
we are involved in the Skyland Town Center redevel opnent.
And, through THEARC, the non-profit, we have put in
significant dollars to a newtrainingreginenthrough THEARC,
and that's called the Skyland Wrkforce Center.

That workforce center is a bricks and nortar
| ocation that we put significant dollars into to bring | ocal
residents through for training, job assessnent. W have a
| ong history, | should say, of exceeding our requirenents on
our DHCD projects. This is not new territory for us.

So, |, too, you know, recognize that THEARC is
sort of suggesting that the Comm ssion be supportive of
al lowing us not to put forth the CBE requirenments. But, the
counter to that is that we are a private sector conpany who
is willing to build 130 units of affordable housing, al
af fordabl e, all at bel ow 60 percent AM. That's significant.
That's unheard of. That doesn't happen.

And we, therefore, have to ask for sone |eniency
and recognition that our contributionis in hard cash that's
going to go into this project and not receive a return has
to have sone sort of recognition agai nst the counter bal ance
of doing all the things that we've been doing for years, in

terms of contributing to the |abor force and to the mnority
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contractors. And, certainly, you know, | can tell you that
we are still going to go after those very inportant
contractors and work with them

| just think by having it as a mandate it becones
nore of a challenge for us to, actually, reach that goal
because we are not sure we can get there. And, |'m opposed
to the rationale.

Thanks for |istening.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Ckay. Wwll |, for one,
certainly acknow edge all of the inportant work that WC Sm th
has done in both the affordable housing devel opnent area,
particularly, on the eastern side of the City, and the work
force devel opnent area as wel|.

And, we appreciate this particular project, the
all affordable at 60 percent M-I for 40 years.

Just to -- not to belabor it, but just, you said
it was the third tinme for this particular project that you
were turned down for HPTF, or is it the third time --

MR. FENNELL: That is correct. Third tinme for this
proj ect .

VICE CHAIR M LLER: | guess three strikes you are
out, not speaking officially, but that's sad.

So, on the inclusionary zoning, | think you
testified that, or you submitted sonething that indicates

that 11 to 13 of the units would be neeting the inclusionary
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zoning criteria in perpetuity.

Are you setting aside those units now, which |
think is what the Gty would prefer froma public interest --
public standpoint, or are you asking for exenption to those
40 years of the LIHTC, and then putting in -- or are you
setting aside them now, because they can qualify under 1Z's
criteria.

MR, FENNELL: It's sort of onein the sane, right?
They qualify under the 60 percent M-I, and for tax credit
conpliance reasons we would not, we would |ike to keep very
clear the distinction that we have to run our tax credit
conpliance office, that we neasure for tax credit conpliance
rul es that subset of the inventory of 130 units.

And t hen, when t he extended use agreenent expires
under the tax credits, then 1Z, certainly, would be in place,
and those units woul d become |Z units.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Okay. Well, that's -- we'll
weigh the AM pay grade and understanding, but if |
under st and why you nay need to, froma financi ng perspective,
keep that separate. So, you may need to apply for an
exenption for that first 40 years, and then they kick in.

| guess we've been advised by counsel that it
woul d be better from a public interest standpoint if they
were set aside now, because then the District wouldn't have

to track those units for 40 years, and, potentially, |ose the
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|Z units If we don't track it, and then avoid the issue.
What happens to those tenants in place in 40 years when the
LIHTC units covert tolZ units, with, potentially, different
tenant selection for the area.

But, as long as they are set aside one way or the
other, and that's made clear in the order, | think the IZ's
interest will be satisfied. But, if you are able to set
asi de themnow, w thout disturbing your financing, that m ght
be better fromthe District's perspective, according to the
advi ce we've received.

| don't have you had any comment. You don't need
to comrent if you don't. Ckay.

So, we -- | appreciate all the changes and
refinements that you, that the Applicant you' ve made since
| guess in set down or since the application was first filed
as a result of OP, Ofice of Planning comments, and Zoni ng
Commi ssion comments, including the design changes, using
colors, and to try to break up the massing, although | think
OP had sone ot her massi ng suggestions. But, you have broken
up the massing with the way the colors play out, and the
desi gn.

And, the increase of the Juliet balconies,
converting just decorative to at | east being able to wal k out
onto them with between the eight inch and the 18 inch is

appr eci at ed. | always like residential buildings to have
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residential | ook to themwhich bal conies give. And, in this
day and age private outdoor space is nore inportant than
ever. So, that's a good thing.

And, the conmmtnent to LEED Gold and the sol ar
panel s, and adding the comunity garden, | think all those
wer e changes. How nmuch square footage is the comunity
garden, do you know?

Does anyone know, the community garden, how big
It 1s?

MR, MROCZKOWSKI : | believe it was sonewhere in
the 2,500 square foot range.

VICE CHAIR MLLER So, that's a very inportant
anenity as well, and | think that's adjacent to other |and
use pieces, is there a club roomor sonething out there?

MR. MROCZKOWSKI :  Fitness center.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Fi t ness center. So, that's
good, that's all good.

And, we appreciate your partnership with the
tenant association, all these features and the opportunity
to return will, particularly, how nmany of the original 61
units, households that were there on this -- that were
formerly there on this site, are you still around or in your
new bui |l di ngs, and you think m ght cone back?

MR,  FENNELL: When we got involved with the

bankruptcy court, there were 13 famlies that were still
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associated wwth the project. As Sarra said, one was |iving
in the hotel, and then there were 12 on site. And, we
relocated all 13. W've kept in contact with the entirety
of the group, and as Sarra said, we conti nue to have di al ogue
wth them and they continue to remain supportive.

And, it's our hope that we can find a path forward
that builds the projects and gets them back on site. That
has been our original thought, and we stay focused on that.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. And, we appreciate the nunber
of two and three bedroons that are also included in the
proj ect .

So, thank you. | w sh you good | uck going forward
with alternative financing.

CHAI RMAN HOCD: Ckay, thank you. |'mgoing to ask
ny questions, | don't have a |ot.

Again, we don't have to put it back up, but you
heard me express ny interest inthe different colors. | know
| heard from the Vice Chair he likes all what's being
present ed.

And, | also understand, M. Fennel and others,
that it's a difficult situation that you had. So, for ne
it's about the balance. | want to bal ance sone of that. |
don't want to put too much pressure, because | don't -- |
definitely don't want you to wal k away fromthis inportant

project. It's very inportant to the City, and, especially,
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the respite side.

| understand that, too, when |I'm nmaking ny
comrents. | went back and | ooked at what was consi dered at
set -down versus what cane back. For nme, and |'m not sure
where others are, for ne it was sonewhere, as far as colors
and material, | was somewhere in between.

If | keep staring at it, if | keep staring it |ong
enough maybe "Il -- it will growon ne, but | just see a | ot
of stuff, and | don't understand it. Maybe this 1s not
giving ne a true picture of exactly the colors, because it's
a nonitor as opposed to on paper, or having the materi al
directly in front of us.

Maybe this is not giving a true representation,
but I will tell you that for me it's somewhere in between.
But, I"msaying that with the caveat, don't change a whol e
lot, but let's see if we can |look at this, and see if we can
somewhere in between. [I'mnot sure if others buy into it or
not. That's just comng fromthis Comr ssioner.

The other thing is, M. Tunmonds, | don't know i f
you mentioned early on about the DDOT report, sone of the
things that DDOT had. Did you accept everything that they
recommended, or was there sone di sagreenent ?

MR, TUMMONDS: Yes. W accepted -- they had two
conditions which were really like reporting out, because it

tends to tal k about how we satisfy it. W just nmade a m nor
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tweak that said, yes, we will do that, but as opposed to
havi ng DCRA, you know, provide sone information on it, we'd
rather just have it all be information that we can provide
because it is based on what we do. And so, we said that,
yup, we will give you all the information you need, and we
will provide it to DDOT and provide it to OZ. And, based on

t he feedback we got fromDDOT staff, they were fine with the
m nor tweaks that we nade to their proposed conditions.
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. All right. And, the Ofice

of Planning as well?

MR, TUMMONDS: | think the concerns they had |
think M. Moczkowski addressed. | think sort of the main
concerns they had were those bel ow grade units.

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  Ri ght .

MR, TUMMONDS: Which we pulled out, and then |
t hi nk sone of the questions that M. M Il er alluded to, about
whet her the -- you know, the differentiation of massing that

we really address through colors, was that sufficient.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | realize the different colors to
try to break the nass. | think the structure, and | think
the incline and all that, | think that works well. | think
it |ooks great. |I'mjust trying to figure out those col ors,
| really am But, | don't want to sacrifice wal king away
fromthe project. |1'mjust asking you.

The other thingis, M. Fennel, the -- what is it,
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CBE?

MR, FENNELL: ELA CBE and First Source.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: First Source, that's it. The
First Source is always the issue. | don't know if you've
wat ched nme over the years, |'ma stickler for that.

MR, FENNELL: | know it was a set up for ne. |
said, uh-oh, you better put ne in a bullet proof vest,
because it's going to get tough.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: But, you know, | was sitting here
thinking, to sacrifice that for the folks to have the
beautiful places there, a nicer place to increase their
guality of life. 1'll have to give on this, but | was | ooking
for the next one.

MR, FENNELL: And, | think you shouldn't have to
do that.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: But , | under st and t he
ci rcunstances, we're going through this at adifficult tine,
nobody predicting any of this. Hopefully, it won't happen
again, but if it's another 100 years they'l|l have to adjust
then as well .

But, you know, |'mstickler for that. | just want
to put that on the record. But, | will balance that wth
maki ng sure residents have an increased quality of life.

So, |"'m hoping you don't walk away from the

project. Anything that |I've said about materials may put a
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| ot of strain on you. Just bring it back, and, you know,
there's always a way to work it out. |'mjust asking you.

| think the nost inportant thing for ne, though,
Is that residents have increased quality of |ife.

Ckay. Now, Comm ssioner May he has a few
gquestions. I'mgoing to ask them exactly how he wote them
So, you want to nake sure you respond, because |I'msure he's
going to reviewit, and we want to nake sure he's satisfied

with the responses.

So, here's the first question. Inthe Applicant's
presentation, | see that the 1Z, and he may have asked this
and what you answered to him -- in the Applicant's
presentation | see that the 1Z three-bedroom unit is no

| onger on an outsi de corner of the building, but is now shown
on the inside corner. That means one of the bedroons is
| andl ocked. And, he has in parentheses, no window to the
out si de. | don't think that is perm ssible, and we should
certainly not approve this.

| recognize the building is affordable now, so

this does not becone an issue for 40 years, but | wanted to

flag it.

Any response? But, here's the other thing, et
me say this, M. Fennell, before you respond. He didn't hear
the first information. | don't believe he -- he wasn't privy

to that informati on, so that nay change sone of his thinking,
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too. Let's see.

Ckay, can sonebody respond to that?

MR, FENNELL: | think we can take that back under
advi senent, and file a response to it.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Ckay. Al right, that wll be
good.

And, next -- he only has three -- the next
question is, | am not fond of black speckled -- hold on a
second, let nme look this up so |I can tell you what is,
because | didn't even know what it was, but | know now --
concrete masonry unit, okay, CMJ. | am not fond of bl ack
speckl e concrete nasonry units product use on the base of the
face of the facade. Can they investigate other materials
that do not | ook as cheap as CMJ.

| know that they have a nice version of CMJ, but
it is still a CMJ. Take that under advisenent, again,
wasn't privy to that information. So, see what you can do
with that.

And, he and | both, I'msure he and | both share
this next one, and | do know that we have a letter. He said,
| did not see an actual ANC report, but there are a couple
of letters fromSMD reps. Can we get a full ANC report?

M. Tunmmonds.

MR. TUMMONDS: So | can talk on that. ANC 8E has

had quorum issues. ANC 8E had their first virtual neeting
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this past Monday, July 6th. Prior to that, ANC 8E had not

met since February.

Sarra Mohanmed did a fantastic job working with
Chai rman Sl aughter to try and get themto get a quorum and
we have presented to their executive conmttee in the |ast
nont h, their ANC

|"d love to be able to do that. |'mjust not sure
that that ANC is going to have the ability to have a quorum
In a virtual setting.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: COkay. W just want to neke sure
we get themall the opportunity.

What about 8B?

MR, TUMMONDS: Sarra, do you want to tal k about
your discussions with Comm ssi oner Abdul malik?

M5. MOHAMED: Yes. | have spoken to Comm ssioner

Abdul mal i k on several occasions. |'ve, actually, nmet with him
once around -- about the project. But, we spoke today, and
| sent himthe log-in infornmation. He's been supporti ve.

He says this is a great project. And, | have shared with him
that | have presented to ANC 8E, and that they're support,
as well as the tenants associ ation partnership. And, he says
this sounds |like a great project, and he doesn't see why he
woul d object if the Agency SMD is in support.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Well, for our purposes, we

just want to try to nmake sure that they had -- M. Tummonds
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know this, they get great weight. But, we really appreciate
it, and we wll take all that under advi senent.

| understand sonetinesit's difficult, because our
ANC commi ssioners in the Gty are volunteers. W appreciate
all the work that they do, even if they do have quorumi ssues
fromtinme to tine, we still appreciate all their work.

And, |'Il end on this note. W appreciate the
work that this Applicant has done throughout the Cty. I
don't want to start off by nme feeling like | was on ny way
to a funeral. But, | appreciate the work that this conpany
has done in this City over the years. |It's renarkable, and
| think Vice Chair and others have al ready nentioned that.

Any other followup questions or comments,
Conmi ssi oners?

Commi ssi oner Shapiro.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. Just
two brief ones.

The sheet that we were | ooking at before, Sheet
217, with that sort of an elevation fromup above. | just
want to nmake sure that |'m understanding the color palette
on that. Can we pull that up real quick? WlIlI, actually,
|l et me just ask the question. Maybe it's obvious. On the
| eft side of it it's yellow, and on the right side of it it
| ooks kind of gray. |Is that just the lighting or are they,

literally, two different colors?
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MR, MROCZKOWBKI: It is just the |ighting.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO This is a twlight unit,
so getting sone sunset views fromthe south.

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO kay, because that,
actually, mght even address Chairman Hood's issues about
there's just a ot going on, but sone of that | ot going on
Is just different lighting on two different sides.

Ckay, that's hel pful for ne.

The other question | have is, | wonder if there
is a way on the First Source CBE, Can we -- if we were to
approve this, is it possible to condition it in such a way
that if you do get Housing Production Trust Fund funding,
then you will go the normal route?

MR, FENNELL: Absolutely. | addressed that in ny
conment s. | nean, you are not going to get Housing
Production Trust Fund and not do the First Source and the
CBE, and that would be a fine condition from ny vantage
poi nt .

MR, TUMMONDS: | think what we'd like to do, if
possible, we will submt in our footprints here we address
the colors. W'IIl also, you know, submt proposed conditions
that would address just that type of thing, Conmm ssioner
Shapi r o.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.
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MR TUMMONDS: And, make it all clear in one

package.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO That's great, and that's
all I have, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay, thank you.

Any ot her follow up fromany ot her Conm ssi oners?
Ckay. Al right.

Let's nove al ong. Again, do we have anybody
online, a representative for 8E or 8B, for any cross
exam nation? | don't think -- not hearing.

So, let's go on to the Ofice of Planning' s
report, Ofice of Planning and DDOT, | believeit's Ms. Myers
or M. Cochran. GCkay, M. Cochran, and M. Zi mrernan, DDOT.

MR, COCHRAN: Thank you, M. Chair. It is M.
Cochran, representing the O fice of Pl anning on this Case 19-
19.

OP remai ns very supportive of the project and t he
concept. Qur quick | ook at the changes that were submtted
yesterday indicates the project is still not inconsistent
wi th the Conprehensive Plan, and would significantly further
t he Mayor's Housi ng Order.

Al t hough t he nunber of two and t hr ee- bedroomunits
| ook to be public benefit to the project will remain, the
section of those that you di scussed earlier today.

But, to be sure that OP has been given the tine
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to ook at the revised proposal and adequately analyze it,
we'll be submtting a supplenental report analyzing the
changes and the project as it was overall subm tted yesterday
af t er noon.

And, of course, we'll be working with the
Applicant to respond to these other issues, comments that
you' ve al ready expressed today.

That concl udes our testinony today.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay, thank you, M. Cochran.

| think from DDOT we are going have M. Vacca.
W are going to conme back and ask all of our questions for

the Ofice of Planning and DDOT once both of them are

fini shed.

|"msorry, Ms. Vacca is working DDOT.

MR. ZI MMERMAN: Good evening. |'mAaron Zi nmer man
with DDOT. |1'd like to introduce to you the newest nenber

of our team Kinberly Vacca, who will be giving the DDOT
report this evening.

She came to us fromArlington County's Comrunity
Pl anning Group, and has a | ot of excellent experience. W
are glad to have her on board. She's been doing a great job
these last two nonths, so you'll be seeing her nore here at
t he Zoning Comm ssion in the future.

So, I'lIl turn it over to Kim

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  So, |et ne just wel come Ms. Vacca,

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

48

|l et nme wel cone her to the Zoning Comm ssion of the District
of Colunbia. |[|'mnot sure how our day is going to be today,
but if you get off easily, it doesn't normally go that way,
but we want to wel conme you to the Zoning Conm ssion of the
District of Col unbia.

You may begin, Ms. Vacca. Wl cone.

M5. VACCA: Thank you, Aaron. Thank you, Chairnman
Hood and Conmm ssioners. For the record, ny nane is Kinberly
Vacca wth the District Departnent of Transportation.

DDOT is supportive of the redevel opnent proposal.
The project provides the necessary transportation anenities
whil e accommodating the significant grade changes on the
site, and enhancing the site's adjacent public space.

Staff notes that additional public space review
will be needed to address the proposed curb cut, driveway,
and other elenments in public space.

DDOT has no objection to the approval of this
Consol i dat ed Pl anned Unit Devel opnent with the two conditions
contained in our June 30, 2020 report, which are the TDM and
| oadi ng managenent pl ans.

The Applicant has agreed to these in Exhibit 27
on the record.

W' d be happy t o answer any questions that you may
have. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Ckay, thank you, M. Cochran and
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Ms. Vacca.

Col | eagues, any questions? Let nme go to
Comm ssi oner Shapiro, any questions for either office?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO No questions, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Conmmi ssi oner Turnbul | ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Same here, no questi ons.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman.

Thank you, M. Cochran, for your report, and |
guess we' Il | ook forward to your suppl enental report that you
i ndi cated you'd be providing, is that correct?

MR, COCHRAN: Yes, sir.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Yes, so when | commended t he
Applicant on the nunber of two and three bedroons, | was
basing it on | guess the original nunber, which | guess | had
it, of the 130 it was 65 bedroons, 54 two bedroons, and 11
t hree bedroons. \What are the two and -- so 54 two bedroons
and 11 t hree bedroons, what --

MR, COCHRAN: Here's the conpari son.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Ckay.

MR, COCHRAN: It was 65 one bedroons. Yesterday
t hey proposed 71 one bedroons. It was 54 two bedroons and
two baths, and it's now 55. It was 11 three bedroom two
bath units, it's now four of those units.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: It's now four.
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VR. COCHRAN: It's the sane.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: It's now four three bedroons?

MR, COCHRAN: Correct.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And, still one of the three
bedroons is still an IZ unit, although Conm ssi oner May had
a question about its location.

MR. COCHRAN: | believe so.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. So, one is still an IZ unit?

MR COCHRAN: |'msorry. | believe so, but | want
to be sure, because we -- we first knew about these changes
| ess than 24 hours ago, about 24 hours ago.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Ckay, | m ssed those changes,
so | appreciate you bringing themup, and I look forward to
your supplenental report. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Any ot her questions?

Let's see, does the Applicant have any questions
for either the Ofice of Zoning or DDOTI? And again, we don't
have anyone representing either of the ANCs.

So, thank you very much, M. Cochran and Ms.
Vacca. W appreciate it.

Al right. So, let's go to, do we have any O her
Governnment Reports? | don't believe so, other than -- no --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Did DOEE have an act ual
report? | know there were comrents.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Do you want to tal k about those,
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It may have been in an O fice of Planning report?

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO: |'d have to pull it up, but
| think they were -- | think the comments said they were
qui te supportive and recogni zed that -- they shared the LEED
Gol d certification, and the sol ar array.

| think DOEE was, actually, asking themto see if

they could explore a bit nore energy usage, is there a way

to get -- | don't think they were asking for a net-zero
project, that seened a bit expensive, right.

But, there was sonething in the OP report around
t hat .

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: Ckay. M. Tummonds, if you can
hel p us along with that. But, | can tell you, probably when
DCEE asked that, they probably didn't get the information
that we got today. | feel like I sort of --

COMWM SSI ONER SHAPIRO. | woul d agree, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. So, | wll pass that,
unl ess sonebody wants to opine on that or speak to that, |
think we can go past that.

W appreci ate DCEE and | ' msure they can work t hat
out with that, and, especially, with the financial situation.

Okay. Let's go to any organi zations or persons
I n support, opposition, or undecl ared, do we have anybody out
there, Ms. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN: Nobody had registered to testify,
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and | just checked again just to make sure. So, there was
no one who registered.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Now, | want to go back to
the ANC report.

We've heard, while we may have a slight problem
getting sonething that neets our requirenent for great
wei ght . But, we do have sone letters, and | want to
acknowl edge them fromthe Single D strict Conm ssioner who

wote that letter, as soon as | can find it.

But anyway, it's in the record. |[If someone can
tell me the exhibit nunber. | see it right here, Exhibit
20C, | believe, hold on one second. And, we want to thank
Comm ssi oner -- oh, no, no, no, no, that's the BZA case.

Al'l right. Either way, | sawa letter in support
for our case. Hol d on. Ckay. | know | read it, but the

report just said the PUD. So, it nay have been tied in with
this letter. |'mnot sure.

Commi ssi oner Shapiro.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair.
did see the note. So, one thing that may be possible is that
DOEE was recommendi ng that the Applicant provide electric
vehi cl e chargi ng equi pnent, or at |east the capability in the
future. Having considered that, it's not a particularly
significant expense. | don't know where you are with that,

if it's in your plans or not.
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MR, TUMMONDS: That woul d be another thing we'll

address in our post hearing subm ssion.
COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay, thank you.
Thank you very nmuch, M. Chair.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Vice Chair Ml er.
VICE CHAIR M LLER: Yes. M. Chairman, maybe you

were just recalling Exhibit 29, the letter from Stephen

Sl aughter, dated July 6, 2020, the SMD 8EO -- SMD 8EO7
supported the project on this PUD.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCD: That was exactly what | was
| ooking for. So, thank you, Vice Chair, | appreciate that.

Again, that's exactly it. Ckay.

Al right, so anything el se, Conmm ssioners?

Al right. WlIl, M. Tumonds, | hope we end on
a better note than we started off. | hate to keep goi ng back
to that, but that was just -- it just took ne right on down

t hrough t he nud.

MR TUWONDS: And, | feel bad, because | think,
you know, at the end of the day this is an exciting project.
This is a great thing, but | think, you know, we will be able
to address the coloration we think of the building, and to
addr ess Conm ssi oner Turnbull's concerns about t he appear ance
of the back of the building, but its core, whichis 130 units
of affordabl e housing on a site that has had a col or history,

the ability to bring the residents back, a project that has
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the significant support of, not only those forner residents,
but the surrounding conmmunity, the ANC

And, | think as M. Fennell and Ms. Mbhaned tri ed
to stress today, the goal is to nmake this happen. And, we
want to nmake this happen. And, when we do nmake this happen,
| think it will be even that nuch sweeter, because of the
hurdl es that will have to be overcone.

And, with that, we appreciate your indul gence,
both the Zoning Commi ssion and the Ofice of Planning,
regarding the nodifications that we had to nake at this |ate
date, and we will provide the additional information that you
request ed.

Commi ssi oner Shapiro, | saw you rai sed your hand.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO M. Chair?

So does -- | guess thisis apolitical question --
woul d our approval, if we were to approve this, actually,
hel p you, the DHCD, or is it irrelevant?

MR, FENNELL: | can't give you the weight that it
carries. | can tell you that it, certainly, is additive to
the story in terns of the preparedness, the readiness.

| f we get through you, we'll go straight into the
plans, and if we can get the permts than tine that with a
DHCD solicitation, absolutely, we are in a better position
to try to secure those funds.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Great, thank you for that.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




o o0 B~ W DN

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

55

Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Thank you, and thank you,
M. Fennell for that as well.

So, M. Tummonds, are you conplete?

MR. TUMMONDS: Yes, | am

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Conmi ssioners, any foll ow
up questions or anything for M. Tumonds or anybody?

Ckay, not seeing anybody. Ckay.

Ms. Schellin, could you give us sone dates?

MS. SCHELLIN  Yes, sir.

M . Tummonds, Can you guys provi de the additi onal
docunents by July 23rd?

MR, TUWMONDS: Yes.

MS. SCHELLIN. Ckay. The only reason why | ask
is, in order to put this on for Septenber 14th, this allows
seven days for the ANC to respond to --

MR. TUWONDS: Oh, because, yes, yes, perfect.

MS. SCHELLIN. -- and then you still have to go --
you still need to go through the proffer and conditions
process. And, you know that the ANCs don't neet in August.
But, | think that you can do your part of that, working with
OAG and then we can allow the ANC to provide their response
to the proffers and conditions by, if you can relay this to

t hem when you speak with them if they could provide their

responses, you know, up until say noon, you know, even on the
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14th, the day of the neeting, preferably before then, by

Fri day.

But, worst case, if they provide arevised report.
| mean, first of all we need a report fromthem | nean, it
woul d be best to have a report fromthem But, if they have

a response to the proffers and conditions they could provide

those, you know, as late as they can. But, you know, we
prefer it sooner in Septenber, but we understand that they
don't neet in August.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Ms. Schellin, can you hold al
that for one nonent?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | want to ask M. Young i f you can
let M. May into the neeting?

MS. SCHELLIN: And --

CHAI RMAN HOQD: Ms. Schellin, can you hold one

second.

M5. SCHELLIN: Sure. Sure.

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  Just hold one second. You are
probably going to have to start all over again. | just want

to make sure.
Okay, Conm ssioner May.
COW SSI ONER MAY:  |'m here.
CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Finally, thank you.
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CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: So, | say your questions were

asked, but if you want to go ahead now, so okay, go right

ahead.

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, no, no, | had one ear on
t he NCPC neeting, and one ear on your neeting. So, | heard
t he responses, or you were asking the questions. So, | |00k

forward to hearing the further responses.

Sorry for being late. This is the di sadvant age of
having 4:00 Zoning Conm ssion neetings on Thursday, but |
w ll not ask the Commi ssion to start neeting at 6:30 again,
at least not until we are, you know, there in person.

But anyway, | was trying to followalong in a lot
of the discussion, and | got sone of it. I will go back and
listen to the whole thing again in order to participate in
the decision making, but | appreciate you asking the
guestions, and | apol ogi ze for not being here.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: No problem | appreciate it. |
think the article said the nost powerful man and nobody knows
it. Anyway, | should -- Commi ssioner Shapiro.

(Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO M. Chair, how cone NCPC
gets a tie from Comm ssi oner May, and we always get a polo
shirt?

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  And, there are only a couple

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

58

of us who wear ties at NCPC virtual neetings. | don't know
why | do it.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Fai r enough.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right, Ms. Schellin, can you
finish up, or start all over

MS. SCHELLI N: I'"'m going to -- so, I'Il start
over.

The additional subm ssions fromthe Applicant by

July 23rd, 3:00 p.m They are going to work with the ANC to
get responses by 3:00 p.m, on 7/30, also try and get an ANC
report, and also a draft order from the Applicant by 3:00
p.m on July 30th.

The OP/DDOT/DOEE, if they want to provide
suppl enental s after the Applicant provides their additional

subm ssion, and then can submt those on July 30th by 3:00

p. m

And then again, if they will work with -- they
have to start their proffers and conditions process would
start -- they could start that seven days from today, even
t hough we are not -- this is only a one vote, the QAG has
asked that they go through that process. So, we'll just
pretend that it was a two vote and proposed acti on was bei ng
taken tonight, even though that's not being done, we'd ask

themto start that process one week fromtoday.

So, if they would do that, M. Tumonds, if you
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and M. Ferris would do that.

MR, TUWMONDS: Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN. Wth the first subm ssion bei ng due
next Monday. And then, if you work with the ANC to try to
get them if they choose to, a lot of tinmes they choose not
torespond to the proffers and conditions, but if they choose
to that they know that they have up until our neeting
Septenber 14th. It is the only neeting we have i n Septenber.
W will put this on for 4:00 p.m

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Okay. Thank you very nuch, M.
Schel i n.

Does anybody have anything el se?

So, with that this record is closed, unless there
are things that we asked for.

Does anybody have any ot her comments?

Ckay, not seeing any, this hearing is adjourned,
and we wll see, the Zoning Conmission will be back in
session on July 13th with alley |ots.

So anyway, you all have a good weekend.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter was

concluded at 5:26 p.m)
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